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Kia ora
I refer to your official information request dated 29 July 2024, for the name and address of
the owner of the rating unit at 29 Main Street, Eketāhuna.  
The Local Government (Rating) Act 2002 sets out the requirements relating to inspection of
the Council’s rating database (Section 28D of the Act).
This section of the Act states that for the purpose of inspecting any information in relation
to a particular rating unit, the Council rating information database must be made available
for inspection.  The inspection can take place at either the principal office of the Council,
or at any of its other offices.  The name of the owner of the rating unit, and the postal
address of the owner of the rating unit, can be viewed at the inspection, unless the owner
has requested under section 28C of the Act for this information to be withheld from the
database. 
We have checked with our Revenue Manager to ensure that no request has been made by
the owner to withhold their name and postal address from the database, so this
information should be able to be viewed at our Eketāhuna office.
Ngā mihi
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From: Allie Dunn 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 2:27 PM
To: brigitte.marullidebarletta@parliament.govt.nz
Subject: Acknowledgement - request for information re derelict building Main Street Eketahuna

 
Kia ora
This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding the
ownership of the derelict building on Main Street Eketahuna.
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  EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the
sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later
than 26 August 2024, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we
are unable to respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that
timeframe.
As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively
publishing copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these
requests, on our website.  In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the
Privacy Act 2020 and redact any personal / identifying information from any response
published. 
If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.
Ngā mihi
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From: LaVonne Cottle <LaVonne.Cottle@Tararuadc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 2:20 PM
To: Allie Dunn <Allie.Dunn@Tararuadc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: there is one thing!!!

 
 
 

LaVonne Cottle | Personal Assistant to the Mayor

Mayor's Office | Tararua District Council

| Mobile: +64 27 2556645
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From: Brigitte Marulli de Barletta <Brigitte.MarullideBarletta@parliament.govt.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2024 1:38 PM
To: LaVonne Cottle <LaVonne.Cottle@Tararuadc.govt.nz>
Subject: there is one thing!!!
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Hey LaVonne, I knew there was something!
My understanding is that people are allowed to request from a council the details of
property ownership – ie name and address of property owner.  I have had a request for help
from an Eke resident to find out the details of the vacant art deco building on SH2/Main St,
is it number 29?  The building between the Four Square the Library?
Can you advise who I speak to? Kind regards, Brigitte
 
Brigitte Marulli de Barletta | Communications and Electorate Manager
Office of Mike Butterick| Member of Parliament for Wairarapa
0800 MP MIKE | 0800 676 453 | 021 845 614

Disclaimer: The information in this email (including attachments) is confidential and may be legally privileged. If an
addressing or transmission error has misdirected this email, please notify the author by replying to this email and 
destroy the message. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure, copying or distribution is prohibited 
and may be unlawful.

 
 
 
 

 


